From: Tony Barton [mailto:tbarton@westongov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 7:41 AM

To: jerry@westonengineering.com

Cc: 'Bill Lambert'; mertman@westongov.com; thunt@westongov.com; 'Randy Rossman'
Subject: FW: EOC roof

From: Tony Barton [mailto:tbarton@westongov.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 7:32 AM

To: jerry@wesstonengineering.com

Cc: 'Bill Lambert'; mertman@westongov.com; thunt@westongov.com; 'Randy Rossman'
Subject: EOC roof

Jerry,

We need to get an engineer or architect involved in a bid for the repairs and remodel to the EOC roof,
and gutters.

Specifically, we want to redo all of the penetration flashings. Seal siding, and redo the roof where the
rooftop units are located, including removing the floating beam that catches all the snow. Would you be
interested in getting a bid packet together, or if not, do you have someone you would recommend



